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Chairman of Dept, of Mathematics

McGrILL UNIVERSITY 
MONTREAL.

Faculty os’ Applied Science. 
Department op Mathematics

D. A. MURRAY, PROrunH 

C- T- SULLIVAN, Associate Proiessor

April 24th. 1924.

Col. Wilfred Bovey,
Principal’s Office,

McGill University.

Dear Colonel Bovey,

In reply to your note of April 

9th, asking my advice about delegates to represent 

McGill University at the International Mathematical 

Congress to be held in Toronto, August llth-16th next, 

following and concurrent with the meeting there of the 

British Association for the Advancement of Science

August 6th-13th. \ I beg to recommend the following 

members of our mathematical staff to be chosen as the

representatives of McGill:-

Dr. C. T. Sullivan
Assoc. Professor A.E. S. Gillson.

I would suggest that an allowance of 

sixty dollars f$60.00) be made to each of these gentle­

men to cover his transportation and expenses of attendance 

at the Congress.

Yours sincerely,

.
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